
neighbourhood plans 

From: Eileen Donovan 
Sent: 17 November 2017 19:08 
To: neighbourhood plans 
Subject: Paignton Neighbourhood Plan 
Attachments: 2017-11-17 eed torbay NP consult.doc 

Please receive the attached letter from Paignton Heritage Society in support of the Paignton Neighbourhood 
Plan. 
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Chairman    
David Watts 

Paignton Heritage Society 
previously Paignton Preservation & Local  History Society 

Treasurer Membership Secretary Hon. Vice-President 
Eileen Donovan Anne Pentney    Peggy Head (Parnell) 

Neighbourhood Plans 

Spatial Planning, 

Electric House,  

Castle Circus, 

Torquay, 

TQ1 3DR 


 17 November 2017       


Re Paignton Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 Consultation 


The consultation request for views was considered by the Society at its meeting on 16 November 

2017. The Society has had an input to the submitted Plan and voted unanimously to support the 

Plan as submitted for independent assessment. 


Yours faithfully,
 

Eileen Donovan 


Hon.Treasurer. 


Affiliated members of the CPRE and Open Spaces . 
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